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THE WHITE HOUSE 

Office of the Press Secretary 
(Bethesda, Maryland) 

PRESS BRIEFING 
BY 

LARRY SP.EAKES 

July 13, 1985 

Bethesda Naval Hospital 
Bethesda, Maryland 

MR. SPEAKES: Well, you asked for doctors and you got 
doctors. (Laughter.) We brought down the entire surgical team. What 
we've got is, so far, very good n~Hb on the President. We're pleased 
with the outcome. I think the doctors can be a lot more specific 
than I can. Let me introduce them. We have Dr. Dale Oller who is 
the head of surgery at Bethesda Naval Hospital and he has been the 
surgeon on the President's case today. Dr. Edward Cattau, who is the 
head of gastroenterology at Bethesda: Dr. Steve Rosenberg, who is 
the Chief of Surgery, National Cancer Institute, National Institutes 
of Health and he has been involved in the surgery today and Dr. nirnal 
Ghosh, who is a surgeon in oncology. He's a Commander, U.S. Navy. 
Dr. John Hutton, who is Assistant Physician to the President. Dr. 
Hutton is our White House physician and former Chief Surgeon at 
Walter Rcieu; an<l Dr. Lee Smith who is a colo-rectal surgeon at George 
Washington University. 

So, Dr. Oller, being the hea<l of the team, I'll let him 
describe the surgery to you and then we'll ask questions of the 
others. 

DR. OLL£R: It gives . me great pleasure to tell you that 
the President of the United States is now post-operatively, <laing 
beautifully. His operation went without incident and all the 
findings upon exploration at the time of surgery were normal. 

We remove<l hit. right colon in the formal operation known 
as a right hemicolectomy and we put the bm--1el back together by doing 
an ileo-transvcrse colostomy. We used a cancer technique known in 
the parlance as "no touch." And, in fact, during the time of the 
operation, we did, in fact -- did not touch, the polyp within the 
cecum. 

Post-operatively, the patient -- our President -- is 
doing very, very, very well . He is now awake and conversing in our 
recovery room. 

Q How long di<l it last? 

UR. OLLER: The operation itself la!>tcd two hours and 
fifty-three minutes. 

Ci And there was no cancer -- no sign at all? 

DR. OLLER: There was no sign of cancer whatsoever. 

Q Based on what kind of findings? i·n1at kind of 
pathological fin<lings were done -- have you done a frozen section? I 
mean, what <lo you have to do? 

DR. OLLER: ~~e do not do a frozen 6ection. ~n1at we d o is 
we fix the specimen in formalin today. It will have microscopic 
sections taken of it tomorrow, and then over the following day, that 
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will be stainecl and examined by our pathologist. 

Q So you don't really know if there was cancer there 
or not, do you? 

the polyp. 
whatsoever 

DR. OLLER: We do not know whether there was cancer in 
The examination of the President showed no evidence 

however, of tumor elsewhere. 

Q What would you expect to be 

Q How big was it? How big? 

Q -- the recovery timetable now? 

DR. OLLER: The recovery 

Q Go ahead and answer Miss Thomas' question. 

DR. OLLER: I'm sorry. I didn't 

Q now big was the polyp? 

DR. OLLER: ii/hen the right colon specimen was opened, the 
polyp extended for five centimeters. 

Q Whew. 

Q How -- where was it? 

DR. OLLER: The polyp surrounded what we call the 
ileo-cecal value which is the junction of the terminal small bowel, 
the ileum into the cecum -- the right colon. 

Q Doctor, dicl you --

Q \·Jha t v,ould you think, if I may now vress my 
question, Doctor, what would you think is the recovery timetable? 

Q How can you --

Q -- I'd like to ask mine now. What would be the 
recovery timetable, and I mean by that, at what stage is the 
President going to be able to perform various functions and 
eventually, a full return to normalcy? 

DR. OLLER: During his hcspitalization, he should be able 
to function. The period of hospitalization will depend upon the 
return of normal bowel activity, after which, anticipating no 
complications, he should be discharged from the hospital. 

Q Do you have a range? 

DR. OLLEk: Yes. I would hope that tomorrow morning, we 
will take him from our recovery room, where he will remain the rest 
of the <la.y and the night, and go to back to his suite. 

Q Dr. Oller, just to be absolutely clear, on visual 
examination you saw no cancer, but you can't really say that there is 
no cancer there because you haven't done the microscopic examination. 
Is that correct or wrong? PlGase explain. 

DR. OLLER: 'l'hdt is correct. 

Q Doctor -- two questions. At this point, at what 
point will he be able to <lisch~rg~ his duties as President an<l at 
what point, ~ould you say, that hu woul<l come out from under the 
effects of the anesthesia? 

DR. OLLER: We will know about that in a couple of hours. 
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Q But it will be -- at least a couple of more hours? 

DR. OLLER: well, at least a couple of more. 

Q And secondly, did you take any specimens from the 
liver or from lymph nodes to check those for biopsy? 

DR. OLLER: We did not have to. They looked totally 
normal. 

Q How much intestine did you take, Doctor'? 

DR. OLLER: I'm sorry? 

Q How much did you take? Eighteen inches, two feet, 
how much? 

DR. OLLER: My estimate was about two feet. However, the 
small bowel contracts down because this is smooth muscle. 

Q Sir 

Q Dr. Oller, was any consideration given to 
colonoscopy at the time of the first polyp removal 14 mcnths ago? 

DR. OLLER: Woulcl you repeat your question, please'/ 

Q Yes. Was an) consideration given to colonoscopy 
during the removal of the first polyp 14 months ago? 

DR. OLLER: Let me ask Dr. Cattau to answer that. 

DR. CATTAU: There certainly was a lot of consideration 
to the pcssibility of a colonoscopy then. But because ot the 
histologic findings, specifically that polyp, a.s you know, was a 
pseudo-polyp -- inflammatory tissue -- not a true adenoma -- the type 
of polyp associated with the potential for malignancy. There was no 
indication for a colonoscopy because of the histologic findings. 

Q Were there any tests done on the entire length of 
the colon during the iirst polyp problem 14 months ago or was there 
no look-through through the whole colon? 

DR. CATTAU: There was not and there was no indication to 
do so. 

Q \V"hy not even a barium enema? 

DR. CATTAU: The standard of care in this country for 
colon cancer surveillance by the American Cancer Society is that 
starting at age 50, you unclergo periodic examinations. 'I'hose arc to 
consist of two things: one, stool hemoccults done on an nnnual basis 
and sigmoidoscopy uone every three tc five years. And only if one of 
those two tests is positive, and ~1en I say positive by 
sigmoidoscopy, I mean the fincling of an adcnoma -- is there an 
indication to look at the total colon, either by barium enema or 
colcnoscopy. Su, the same an:,wer that would apply to why a 
colonoscopy was not done 14 months ago, would answer why a barium 
enerua was also not indicated. 

Q We're not dealing with you or me. We're dealing 
with the President of the United States. 
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DR. CATTAU: The answer is tne same. Tne standard of 
~are for you, for me, for the President of the United States is just 
as I ,have explained it to you. 

Q Did you take any lymph nodes for examination? 

DR. OLLER: No, I answered that. We did not take any 
11mph nodes nor liver because we didn't think that there was anything 
.hat was abnormal whatsoever -- nothing suggestive whatsoever. 

Q Dr. Olle~, you said --

DR. OLLER: Let me clarify that. In tne formal right 
colectomy, the blood supply to tne .eight colon and tne fatty tissue 
around that, including ljmph noaes, was totally submitted. Yes, 
there will be lympn nodeG in that specimen. I ruisuaderstood you: 
there were not any ext:i:'a or other lymp11 nodes away from the formal 
right colectomy specimen. 

Q Dr. Oller-, you sdi<l you did not find any evidence of 
cancer u1>on visual inspection. If you do discover cancer on the 
examination of the polyp, hO\<J serious would t11at be? Would it mean 
tnat it is there but it is confined and is not a serious threat to 
ti1e President• s heal tn? 

DR. OLLER: Yes, this would De a -- ,,mat we call a Duke's 
A Lesion, wnich has extraordina:i:'ily excellent -- absolutely excellent 
long-term survival rates. It would be a cancer -- if it were -­
confined to that tissue which nad been removed. 

Q You say it's excellent long-term surviva.oility. 
Coul<l you say specifically? 

DR. OLLER: Probably cetter tnan d 95 percent five-year 
survival rate. Dr. Friedman -- Dr. Rosenberg, would you agree with 
that? 

DR. R08:CNBERG: Dr. Oller asked me to come over last 
evening from the National Caucer Institute, and let me try to address 
tnat y_uestion. This villus adenoma, tnis lesion in t11e cecum that 
was removed, could nave cdncer in it and it is possible that it does 
not. I have seen lesions tnat look exactly like tnis grossly that 
have 1.>een benign, and lesions that have looKed exactly lil<e t.l1is ti1at 
nave nad malignancy within t~em. 

If t11ere is malignancy present, tnen tnat will become 
clear when the patnologists make their tinal report, wnicn will be 
sometime aroun~ 11:00 a.m. or noon on Monday. It takes tnat lung to 
fix the specimen, to prepare tne slides, to stain them and analyze 
tnem. And so I thinK tne final answer will be in at tnat time. 

If thare is cancer present, tnen the prognosis from that 
cancer is to a large degree a function of the degree of invasion of 
that cancer into the tissues. And if it is, as Dr. Oller has 
suggested, a Duke's A Lesion, tnat has an excellent prognosis. If 
the invasion is deeper, tnen the ~ro~nosis becomes more guarded, 
although this kind of operation can be curative in a very large 
proportion ot instances. Even if the lesion is deeply invasive, this 
kind of operation can also be curative. 

Q Doctor, you took a biopsy of that polyp yesterday --
or somebody did -- and it turns out su~posedly to be benign, we were 
told. How mucn credence do you put into thdt finding for the overall 
findings later on? 

DR. nosEaBERG: The biopsies t~1at are taken at 
co.i.onoscopy are, by virtue of tne tecnnique used, superficial. Tnose 
were iu fact benign. Tne only methods for gaining deeper tissue are 
an analysis of a surgically resected specimen. 
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Q Doctor, could you tell at all froill your visual site 
of t11e polyp today after it was taken out the liklihood that it 11as 
cancer? 

DR. ROSENBERG: I tt1ink tnat is impossible to accurately 
estimate, but certainly the real possibility exists. 

Q Is t.i1at Dr • Rosem:.>erg 

O does tnat mean that a colostomy is wnere you 11ave 
to wear that kind of bag? 

DR. ROSENBERG: ao. Let me .reemphasize one point tnat 
Dr. Olle.r made. All of the findings during the surgery were 
absolutely norn1al. Ti1e liver was no.nnal, there were no lympil nodes 
that were enlarged, there was absolutely no evidence during tne 
surgical procedure tnat Dr. Oller performed of any spread of the 
tumor. This operation snould, at a very, very nigh level of 
liklihood, locally cure this lesion. The amount of colon and small 
bowel tnat. was removed should have absolutely no symptoms once t,1ere 
is healing. It should be an imperceptible pnysiologic change. There 
will be no need for a colostomy locally. At a very high level of 
liklinood, tne local problem has been solvetl. If in fact there is a 
malignanc.t in ti1e s_t?eciUlen, the only potential du.nger -- an<l we are 
talking hypothetically now -- tne po·tential danger is one of spread 
from tne local site to otner sites. 

Q Statistically, a five-centimer size tumor --

U Why did tney sew instead of putting a tube --

MR. SPEAKES: Naomi, please. 

Q Why did trtey sew 

MR. SPEAKES: Naomi. 

U Well, .i1e uidn' t answer my question. 

MR. SPEAKES: Tne doctors ~ill answer you~ que3tions. 
Tile.f are p.ceJ?al"ect to devote a considerable amount of time for your 
questions. 

Q Well, I wa~ just asking --

MR. SPEAKES: You may proceed, and you will raise your 
hanu to ask, and don't si1out. 

Q Wny did tney put trte -- instead put a tube to tie 
tne Emel? 

DR. ROSENBERG: Tnere was no reason to do t~1at. Tne 
lesion was adequately excioed, dnd the standard operation -- the kind 
of operation that would oe performed for any individual in this 
circumstance would be to rejoin the ends of tne intestine once the 
segment in question i1as oeen removed. 

Q As you ~now, the President nad an infection after 
the surgery he had in 1981. What are the chances tnat he will nave 
infection or some otner complication during the recuperation period? 

DR. ROSENBERG: The operation went absolutely perfectly, 
as well as I have ever seen an ope£ation of this ty~e go. Tne 
incidence of infection following an operation such as tnis should be 
about two or three percent. 

Q Doctor, if you snoulcl find cancer in the polyp, what 
would be tne diagnostic and treatment regiraen ti.1at would be foJ.lowed 
over the next weeks, months? 
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DR. ROSEi;JBERG: If there is cancer in the specimen, then 
there is a reasonable liklihood that this operation could in and of 
itself be curative. My own o~inion as to the follow-up that would be 
required should cancer be found in the specimen is one of careful 
follow-up examinations at regular intervals exploring the status of 
tne lung, the liver, and other organs, but prouably no further 
therapy. 

Q Doctor, what percentage of villus tumors are 
malignant statistically? Is it rare? 

DR. ROSENB:CRG: Villus tumors of t11is kind contain 
malignancy over half the time. 

Q This is a very large turno:c -- if I can follow up on 
that question tumors five centimeters in diameter, or five 
centim~ters in size, statistically how often are tney malignant? 

DR. ROSENBERG: Putting this in th~ context of the 
President's lesion, I would say that if one tooK a large number of 
lesions of tnis type, I would estimate that somewhat over half would 
have malignancy in them. 

Q Doctor, the President has become a symuol of vigor 
in old age he rides norses, etcetera. Will he be tne same? 
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Will we see him riding horses after the recovery period? 

DR. ROSENBERG: I would think that after the President 
recovers from this operation he should return to the exact state he 
was in prior to this operation. 

Q How long will that take, that total process? The 
total recovery. 

DR. ROSENBERG: Total recovery, in my ex~erience, would 
take about six to eight weeks and perhaps Dr. Oller would have -­
does that sound right to you? Six to eight weeks? 

Q How long <lid it·take fo.r this to grow? And what 
anesthesia what anesthesia was used? 

DH. ROSE.NBERG: It's impossible to know how lon,3 the 
tumor took to grow since it was first detected at the colom)scopy 
yesteruay. And so we have no way to answer that question. 'l'he 
President 

Q Doctor, can you tell us what the Presiuent said wnen 

Q And the anesthesia? 

DR. ROSENBERG: General anesthesia. 

Q When did you see him? 

DR. l{QSENBc:J:{G: Tne lase time I saw t.i:1e Presi(jcnt ne was 
just waking up anu wasn't speaking. 

Q Di~ ne say anythin~? 

Q Will there 0e 

DR. HOSENBERG: Perhdps Dr. OllE;r cuuld dcscriu.a --

Q What about on the wdy in? Did nc say anything as ~e 
was ,;;,uin9 into -- You rii:!memi..>cr in '81, he said, "vJell, I ho1>e tt1ert: 
are nothing out Re~uulicans here.'' Did he say anything lik~ that 
todctj? 

Dk. OLLER: No, I <J.on' t recall that he said anyt:nin<::, 11 Kl.) 

that. We wniske<l him right over from his suite co the 01)erating room 
und Nancy ':;ju.V~ him u i.>ig kiss und -- beg your pardon -- Mrs. R.;;;c;1gan 
9c1V.; i.1irn a big iuss. {L.1u~,1ter.) And fur the moment, ti.iay parted. 

u Did she give you a kiss? (Laughter.) 

DR. O.LLER: N0, uut sil~ was ':1lau tu near that tn~ 
o1Jeration went so extcemely well an1..1 tlldt he lookeu so 900d in ti1e 
early post-o~erative perivd. 

Q Dr. Oller, Dr. Rosenuery sai<.1 the totdl recovert 
1,>erivd was six to eight weeks. During th<.1t six to eiyht Wel.;!ks, what 
limitations ar1; there on ti1e Pr~sident's activ.i.til;;!s, ills rnouilitt, 
his diet, <lnyth1n9 liKe thdt? 

Drl. OL.1.i.1:a~; Well, I ~-multi oe even more enthusidst ic tor 
his early return to vigorous activity before six to eigl1t weeks. If 
I r~c..:1.LJ. cur rect.1.y f.cvm his t.cneuul.t:, nc · s i1U.i:Jin'::I to .L>e ln <.:..ili tornia 
on the ranch on a hur~e arounu the 14ti1 ot August. I think that's d 

very good possi0ility. 

In terms ot his dietary circumstance, I would anticipate 
that wnile hospitalized, he will return to a re~ular diet and begin 
to recover com~lct~ly. 
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Q Dr. Ollar, what is the likelihood that the formation 
of these polyps will be a recurring proulcm? 

DR. OLLER: Let me ask Dr. Rosenber9 that. 

DR. ROSENBERG: Many people who develop polyps develo_p 
recurrent poly~s, and there's no question tnat the Presictent should 
underyo, from nuw on, a regular examination, either by colonoscopy or 
barrium enema, for recurrent polyps. Most polyps are benign, of 
course, as have all of the President's polyps that have previouslt 
been resected. 

Q Dr. Rosenuerg, let's get udck to tne d9~ --
potential age of this tumor. With your experience, a 5-centimeter 
tumor, is it one month old, six months ol~, one year 0lu? Just give 
us some kind of ran0e. 

DR • .t<.OSENBERG: 'rhere' s a fair am0unt uf lTI1;?diCd.l 
literatur.a anu scientific literature to audress that question. 
Pco1Jle wno hdve refused surgery, one can follow the Siruwtn rel tes of 
those tumors and tnon JY their growtn rates, extrct~olate oack tu when 
that tumoi:- dr0se from d single cell. Ano when most oi: t110se studies 
ndVC been done, the tumors have been present for many, many yed.cs. 

Q So 

D.i:L ROSENBEHG: Su w~ 're talkinsi nut months, W8' .ce 
talking years, and in some instances, those studies have in~icated 
l1"8cades. 

O So this tumor may, in fact, 0e 14 months-ulu, two 
~adrs-uld, thra~ years-old? 

'fila t' s 1::xactly r i9ht, cinu p~r haps older 
tnun t11c.1.t. 

Q Sv given hindsii:)nt, Dr. Ollur, W) you wish tllat y~JU 

nau done ct c0lonosco~y 14 m0,1tns ayo? Wnuevcr made the tiecision nut 
tu dv une 14 montns a9...; or knuws auout the .Jecision, in hinusiSJirt, -:.o 
you ~Jisil t11at yuu tltlu? 

DR. OLL.Lk: '!'hat's easy to ctuswr,n·: of cvu.cse. 

Q Du yvu think yvu should i.avc'? 

DK. ULLEM: l t~inK we US~ti m0dern mau~cal 
stat~-of-th-.:-drt in orL!er to u.o what we uiu. 

D.t<. ROSENBE~G: L~t me Cldrify- tilcit ,20int. l SdW the 
PresiJ-=nt fur tll~ first time lcist evenin<;i. But any indiviuual i1as 
the potentia.l tu d~velop a voly~ and so tnere are standarJ 
recommendcttiuns fur screenin~ indivitiuctls 0f Vdriuus ages for the 
p:.cias~nce ot f>Ol:f.f)S. And. all uf tnose recummendatiuns and stanc.mr'-1 
~ractic8s were folioweu ln tno President'ti case. Su I woulti see no 
in ... lica tiun in ~,i1a t hac..i na1J.1,Jened to him fur .:i mure frequent fol.low-up 
any more that it woulu oc r.ac,:.>miuunded for anyone t:?lse in tnis room. 

u On tnis questiun, ,1uve you clone a fctmily histury ,.mu 
~u you know it th~ Presi~ent is illore likely tu hdve ocurrences than 
0thers? 

D". ROSE1.\JB£RG: As yuu' r~ Wl;.!11 awaru, ti1e Prcsiuent 's 
urotn~r rucclntly hdd a colon canc~.i:: diagnoscld. vfo <.lo knuw t11a t 
t1uticnts wno llave c.1 iamily history of colun cancer are at somewhat 
~ncrease~ .cisk uf tievcluping co.lun cancer. Thorc's a tremendous 
-itfcrcnce, thou~h, in t~rms of what t"at .l:?arcentct~a risk is it 
chere's a singl~ family rnemuer or if there are multiple family 
,.1cmu~rs sU-J-J1..H,tin'J a hereditary component. 

So in the case ot tne Presidclnt's urother, single family 
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member with no other fdmily m~mbers witn known colon cancer, he would 
statistically hdve been in a slightly higher increased risk. 

Tne American Cancer Society recommendations for patients 
like tne President who have a single family member who hdVe colon 
cancer is that they have the exact same surveillance pro~ram that I 
outlined before except that that program be started at an earlier 
age. The frequency and the type of exams done are no more intense, 
again, for a patient who has a single family inem:.Jer as OJ?J?Osed to t.ne 
multiple family member history. 

U Can you t~li us some more aoout Mr. Reagun's 
brother's colon cancer? Frankly, I didn't know this. 

DR. ROSE.NBERG: Simf)ly a fact in the history I oLtaineu. 
I can't tell you any details about it. Not involved in his ~rother's 
care. 

Q Dr. Oller, coulu you give us, in yuur -- given your 
asse~sment of the President's general physical condition, his general 
llealth, what stc1ges uf recovery vie should exJ?eCt as he DC'jins to 
recover normal strength? Full work load, when \->lill hG be <.1ule to 
begin doing pd~crwork? Wnen will he oe able to resume a norwal White 
House workload? 

DR. ULLJ::R: I would anticipate tl1d t he' 11 proJJduly start 
eiuin'::J paperwork first thing 1n tne morning. I don't tnini<. t11at ne' 11 
prouably do it all day 1on9. Dur iny the cuun;e of this cumi11-J w~ek, 
awaitin'::} the return of tiis intestinal function dnJ the early 
recovery, I would anticipate thdt he wou~~ du some of his most 
im~ortant paperwork with his colleagues at his side, his advisors at 
his side. 

On his uisc.nt.1r':le, when he's eatin'::I anu t1is intestinal 
function is normal, I woulu expect that he would have a Hhort ~eriod 

perilctJ?S t~Jo w~elcs -- which ne would want to rest frequently, i.Jut 
he woulu be a0le to carry on many, many of his functions. 

Q Cctn yuu give us his vital sisns, what Kina of 
anesta~sia that you used and tne ~ruys that he's on right nww? 

DR. OLLE.k: Hea:'s on c1.n intrcivenous right nm, \'1hici1 
consists of what we cali Dextrose, a su~ar, and Ringers Lactate. I 
uo not hav~ his personal vital si-.,ns at tnc mument. Tney hdve 0een 
sta~le. tle's run a n0rmal blood pressure and his heart rctte has 0een 
satistactury. Now, I'd be guedsin~, 0ut I thinK it's sli~htly uvdr 
80. 

Q Is he on any drul.js right now 'l 

DR. OLLER: Currently, he is on no medications. But he 
will 0e receiving post-opercttive antibiutics. 

u ls tn.: Presiuent in ant .1..1aiu r i~ht nuv{? 

DR. OLLER: 

U Puin. 

Dk. OLLBk: Oh, ~ctin. ~o, he's not. We'r0 utilizin~ d 

tecnnique 1n ocder to revert pain. 

u ~'Jhc1 t is tha ti 

Q Wnat's tn~t? 

U Will there ba any nueu 

U What's that, Doctor? 
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DR. OLLER: Intra-operatively, i.n immediately after the 
surgery is completed, he receivea a modern technique of intra-fecal 
injection of a milli9ram of morphine. TI1is very frequently cause~ 
people to have a totally diminished pain response and, therefore, are 
aole to function nurmally from a mental standpoint anct from an 
otherwise physiological stdndpoint. 

Q How long will that last, Doctor? 

Q How long will that have ~n effdct? 

u Huw long is thdt -- the duration of b1at? 

DR. OLLER: 1~e duration of that is quite Vdriable and 
we'll know in a few hours exactly huw it's working with him. 

Q And could I also ask a question I've been trying to 
ask a long time now, and that is, sometimes one Cdn remove oven a 
ldrge tumor or a skilled endoscophist can remove c1 large tumor 
witnuut dny incisions, you know, with a -- instrument. Wny was that 
not possiule here? VJas the tumor simply too large? 

D~. OLLER: Because of the type of the lesion, and let me 
ask Dr. Cattau to give you more specifics on tnat. 

OiL CJ.\.T'l'AU: Ayain, as you know, the a01.1 i ty to remove a 
1JolyJ? i..:ly polypectomy through the cvlunosco,t>e i& l.ie,t>endent not o.aly on 
tne siza but the f0rm of the polyp. If tnis h~d 0een a 5-centimoter 
.f)ulyp o.n a stalk or c1 ~~dunculctte<..i i:JOl.yp, the _t)uss1.i..>ility uf rernov:i.n';;I 
that en toto t!1ruu9h a colonsco,i?ic J?-'OCeuurc w0ulu ndve ueen a .real 
z?U S S i ;..) i 1 i t }' . 

1'i1is tvas d villus adnomc1, a very sessile, fldt-Ldseu, 
which raal~y precludes th~ safe use of electrocautery. 

Q Ductur, wnat of tnese utner polyps? Does the 
Prcsiuent hav~ an}" infldmmatory uowcl disaase or somo; otner 1.)ro0lem 
that cuulu recuL? 

D.k. CA'1'1'AU: H.:a: due::; uut have any inflammatory i.JOWel 
disease. 

IJ vwhc.1.t do you -- wnat th""n do yuu att.cioute the 
inflammatort ~roolems tu? 

Uk. Ci-'l-'l''l'ti.U: 'fney are: a fairly unusual J:-1Ulyp, 0ut ti1ey 
have ue~n classifi8~ very cl.edrly dS ~ein~ non-n~o~lctstic, along with 
uther polyps includin~ the must common furm calle~ hypcrpldstic 
~oly,a;)s. 'l'ney have no association with mali9na.ncy. 

~1e.re have o~en attempts to associate tnem with uth~r 
.t.J.Cucess0~, uut clearly, the Presi(.cut nas none ui thosla!. 

u Dr. Oller --

u What is th'la! risK oi post-operative iniection he.re, 
anu is it ,3ree1 ter thdn in s0me utiler sur<::J ic<ll proce1.:.u.i::w1:, uecausu 
you' re dealin<;J wltl:l the intestinal r·egion and it has lots of flora 
unu fauna uown there? 

DH. GHOSH: 1'h(;.l .1...:i.c.::cautiun has ueen tdkeu fur infection. 
He has lJet?n 9i ven anti..Jiutics .:1nd we will Je checkin9 on ti1at. 

u Is the r is.k fu.r .Ljust-0.1:-1e.rativ.a intectlun •~r~at~r 
11ere thdn in certain other su.c';jer ies? 

DR. GUOSU: As Dr. Oll.cr mentioned ~dClier, it ha.s Ueen 
dune in the nu-touch teci1nique. Nutning was spiiled and snuula not 
00. 
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Q When will you know for sure --

0 You mentioned the --

0 -- whether this pQlyp is cancerous or not? 

DR. ROSENB.t:;RG: Let me clarify the situation in answer to 
your (¼Uestion a.:>out the possioili ty of this oein9 a cdncer. .t\t the 
operation, the entire lesion, including several centimeters uf normal 
intestine, were rem0vec.i. on either side of it. Frozen sectiuns were 
performed by tn~ patholoyist at the time to assure us that tne euyes 
of the specimen un the smdli intestine and larg~ intestine were tree 
of any tumor. That assures us, in fact, that all ut the tumor dt 
todt local ar~d nas 0een rem0ved. 

The ~cvce~ure from this time forwar~ is as folluws. The 
S._.)ecimGn will fix in formalin for about 24 hours. 'l'vmurrow at a.lJout 
tnis time, the pdthologist will make carefu~ and multi~le sections 
throuyhout the specimen. It will then ue fixed dD~ stdin~d and ttlose 
slides will be available for examination a~ain Monday morning. That 
dnal1sis by the .L)athologist will tctke several hours and Di a,:;out 
11:00 a.m. or noon, the pathologist snould be aule to give a 
dia'i:lnosis as to the ~enigni ty or r,1ali9nancy uf this lesion. 

I \'lant to em2hasize, though, tnat regardl~ss vf that 
diagnosis, I tnink with d very high level vf likelihood, tne local 
f)roblem l1as been solved. Tne question of whether vr not malignancy 
existi:; only raises the question as to whether or not, at some f>vint 
in the future, the di~ease might r~cur at another site. But, of 
cours~, if thiar~ is no roali~nancy fuund in the poly.t?, then thdt 
,e>ussiuili ty a,t->proc1c,1es zero. 

I woulu also em.i:..;ilasize from the operation that tnEa? 
President's internal organs, his 0100~ vessels were remarkably, 
rema.cka.oly i:1cal thy. Ami ever yt11in~ you' v~ hedrJ , .. H)OUt tile 
Prusident's vigor on tn~ outside is c~rtdinly corroi:>orc.1teu bf tne 
tinctinys vn the insiue. 

Q Doctor, 
this a .i;>oly,1_) to a tumor. 

two questions. You've gone from callin~ 
Was it a tumor? 

DR. 1'.0SENBERG: A tumor is a medical term that merely 
means "grm-1th." It uoesn' t imply ei th~r d malignancy or d iJenign 
-3.cu.-.rtn. i~ni.i so a po.1.yt' is a Kind of turuor. 

Q All riyht. Secondly, could you show with your hands 
1 how lOn-j tnc actual l~sion was? 

DR. kOSE&BEH.G: •rne lesion, itself, ~11as auout tnis lars;; 
{indicu.ting). 

O Doctor, you aescri.)eu a 0entleman her~ who has a 
hi&tory ot this in his family now, who's l1ad a history of e~rlier in 
his uwn cas~ uf some .11olyJ?s. Yet I'm still not clear why a 0i.u:rium 
enama X-rdy was neve~ tak~n in his case. Could you -- I know you 
trie~ to answer tnat earlier, uut cuu1u you 0e more s~ecific a00ut 
wny t.i:1at t?rucedure was not useu -- a .t:-1roceuur~ tilat might aav;.; turned 
tui~ ~ulyJ? up earlier? 

DR. .i:<.OS£.i.\lB.Kk.G: Tl.le President had a ua.r .r i um enema in 
1981. He \'Jas followeu 0y re~ular llemoccult tests for the pre$cuce of 
ulv0-... in ni:.;; stool.. He ,1<;1..l ti;;:;xilH.c s.i~moiuuscvpics to romov~ a 
t>oniyu pol:t;/. In every re':Ja:Cd, as I have reviewed his case, ni s 
car~, the tcequoncy uf <a!Xdminations arc exactly ds inilicateu uy ti1e 
basically norni..il tinu.in':is tu thi::; tirnu. 

<J 
colust< .. auy is? 

U0ctor, could you GXplain what an ilGua~ tcanster 

L>H. 1<.0S£NBLHG: 'l 'ne ileum is th~ .i,)vrtion of tlle small 
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intestine that connects to the colon which is tne lar~e intestine. 
When a segment of ileum and colon are removed, one then joins the 
ileum that remains to the colon, anti that's called an ileual 
colostomy. 

Q Doctor, y0u indicated --

Q -- dnyone otner than the Prasident of the United 
States, woulu you allow nim, on the day after his 01.Jeration, to 0e 
doing paperwork and other wor~? Should a 74 year-ola man under -­
after rnaJor surgery ~e doing this? 

Dk. t\OSENBE.RG: M.dny _t?atients, after this kiau of 
operation, will be out of bed, sitting in a chair, and taking a f~w 
ste~s the day after surgery. 

Q D0ctor, yvu indicateu tiler-Ii: nad to 1.X:! .cc9u1ar 
expluratory cneci<:s fur tuture _pulyJ?s in tile future. Uvw re9u.tdr 
~..;oulu that De? tiow often would he have to '.:Je examineu t,1or0ughly n:1w 
in the futu.ce? 

DR. ROS.t:1.-.JBLRG: I would recommend a re1;,ea t colunoscupy in 
six munths, dnd then y~arly th~rcafter. 

u A.1.l ri~ht. ls tile President ~oin':J to bic aLil.::: to 
eliminate 11is wastes naturdlly or will -- is it ~one throuyh a 
&.1.)<;;;:cial oi_Jenin-)? 

Di<.. KOSEl.'lBERG: 'Tne l.)nysiolvg ic f unct ivns uf the 
gastrointestinal tract shvuld i:,e ausolutely normal after thi::; 
o~era tiun. 'l'ner~ siloulu u~ df! im~~rce_pt1.ul~ chan9e in --

u Dr. Rosen0er0, if the President haa ueen followea 
rcguld.cly witn 11ei.10ccu1t stou.1.s truni lSHH anu 1982, wl1}• was thi.:r-.; not 
some sense uf sur~ris~ wrten ne haa twu _positive nernoccult stools 
du.c in·J his i:•'lctrch exam? Why \vets a colonosco1.>y not uone d t t11d t time.? 

DR. ROSEiliBERG: Okay, Dr • Cd t tau is f ul low i ny the 
Pa.cnaps yuu could come ctnd dnswer trtdt questiun. 

Q This \·ms on an unrestricted diet cts l understand: 
t.i1at HC llad _t,irev1.ously llau l1C'-;1ativ~ stools. 

DR. CATTAU: Yes, that's r~ally the ~oint. tlc nad, irl 
tu.ct, 0een i:ollo~vcd re':Jular ly anu nct<.i ruutine hem(iccu.Lts dune on an 
annual i.:iasi 5 tlla t wer.:: n,a.!~d ti ve iJ! ior to iviarch uf t,1i s :1~ar. Tht.! 
pr001em is that they were on a non-restrictive diet. 

As you knuw, ti1e literature tel.is us that 30 to !:>O 
percant of hcmoccult stools even collect~d on cl restrictive uiet are 
going tu 0e what we call ialse ~usitives, leadin~ to a ldr~e nuwuer 
of unnecessary examinations, trying to look for lesions that, in 
fact, are not there. Su a~din, the stan<lard of care is to try to 
uecrease the number of false positivas. We know tnat a 
non-restrictive diet will mdKG tl1at 30 tu 50 .l:?ercont of false 
positives even hi9ner. 

A0.:1iH, ~111;; talk aiJuut colouuscu1~Y as it it were walKin,J 
down the street. There are certain risks so there clearly has to 0e 

a _i:)utential uenuf it ti1ct t uutw~iyhs tl1c risk. And uecausu his stools 
wGre un a nun-n·~st, icti vu ui~t, t11ilt ~vl:l~ not cousi<.J.~rcu mt::etin9 the 
::;tanc.Jar<l r~co.mnen·..icttioHs. Arn.i. as you also know, wlleil tney were un 
t!1e rest.c.i.ctive cii12t, col.Lectea., onc1;;:: d~din, within a CvU1Jle of 
weeks, they were ne~ative. 

u ~'1Jhi:it • s the risk in duin-~ a barcium ci.1~ma, tnuu<::11·1, 
after you finu the first ~o.Ly~? 

DR. KOSl:1.~BEH.G: v~~ll, the r isi, of a 0ar r i um enemci 
certctinly are very low, ~ut the ~ruulem witn ct Udrrium enewct is th~t 
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it is a fairly non-sensitive examination. About 30 to 70 ~ercent of 
polyps are missed oy a barrium enema. A99roximately one-third of 
colon cancers are actually hlissed cy a barrium enema. 

Q Without duin':i an colonoscopy, 100 percent of the 
~olyiJ in this area i~ yoing to be missed, isn't it? 

DR. ROSENBE.k.G: Again, vbviously, the recommendation at 
some point is to have a colonoscopy, and that's why he had it 
yesterday. 

MH. SPEAKES: I sec four questions --

u How oig an incision did you mdke? 

J:•l~. SP.l:!:AKES: ~~ai t d minute. Holu you.c nur ::..es. I see 
four questions here. These doctors hctve d very special ~atient 
that's awaiting them. We're 90in~ to yet the fuur questions. We'r8 
goin9 to ~et Drake, Otto, Carl, and George. And that's the enJ of 
it. You've hau extensive tiI1le with them --

Q And we want to talk tu you. 

Q An~ then we want s~~akes. 

MR. SPEAKES: I'm ~oing to stay here and answer furthar 
qu~stions and I'll oe here until you ~~t througl1. So let's ~roceed 
with Drake. 

U Doctur, dru y0u h~ving to use a ndsill-sastric tuue 
on the President? Does he have to wedr one for the next few dayti? 

u Question? 

DR. OLLER: Tne Vdtient hdU a nasal-ydstric tube in 
pldce. The Presi~ent, after undergoing a laparotomy, nds his 
1ntt!stinal muti11ty, the normal i,:,~ristaltic ctctiun uiminibhou. It's 
interruptGd ctt this mument. It's guin':J to ta.;..:e a I:ev1 days tu retur11. 
'l'herefure, so tndt nis J.J011Jel uues nut uecume ~istend~d anu he not 
vomit, we have a nasal-yastric tu0e in place -- a tu0e tl1rough tne 
nos~ v,ito suct.i.vn to eliminate ya.~ tnat 11e swallows, d.ir, dnu tluiu 
w:nich is secretec..i in tne stumach. •rhis is for his co111tort. 

u LJoesn't it also, thuuyh, CdUSe in terms of his 
conductiny any kind of 0usiness -- cause a gooct deal of tiiscornfort? 

Dtc OLLEk: No. One can cumlUct uusin~ss w.i.tJ.1 a 
nasal-y~stric tu08 in place. 
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Q There is some questipn as to the length of intestine 
that was actually removed. I heard someone say two feet, but then 
the other doctor described it as two centimeters -- size of the 
lesions. How much intestine was actually removed? 

DR. OLLER: I estimated that about two feet was removed, 
and I also said that what happens is that the intestine, which is 
smooth muscle, as soon as it is cut, contracts very, very markedly. 

DR. ROSENBERG: However, the lesion was this small. 

DR. OLLER: The lesion was five centimeters across, and 
there were wide margins beyond and approximal to the lesion that were 
clear of villus adenoma. 

Q Dr. Rosenber~, you saicJ that the chances of 
malignancy are over half, and you said that such polyps often were 
curved. If the polyp is malignant, what is the likelihood, on a 
percentage basis, of a recurring malignancy? 

DR. ROSENBERG: This polyp, this villus adenoma that's 
been removed will not recur. It was a lesion about this size, and 
was removed with a large segment of colon on either side, and that 
local problem should be solved. 

If any polyps recur in the President, they will be new 
polyps. But this lesion, I believe, has been definitively recepted 
by this operation. 

Q If this one weren't malignant, what would be the 
likelihood that if there were additional polyps, that they also 
wouldn't be maliynant? 

DR. ROSENBERG: 
polyps would be malignant, 
would have the same general 
which is small. 

'rhere is a possibility that additional 
but the -- they would be new polyps and 

incidence of malignancy as any polyp, 

Q Dr. Oller, diG you inform the President of the 
results of the operation? Were you able to, and if you did, did he 
have anything to say? 

DR. OLLER: It's Oller. No. I have not personally 
spoken to the President post-operatively. I have been as close as I 
am to this microphone to the President, he's breathing and he 
responded to me, but I haven't told him a thins about his surgery. 

Q Has anyone? 

DR. OLLER: No. 

C Okay, thank you. 

Q When will he be told? 

MR. SPEAKES: I think that concludes our doctor friends, 
and we appreciate all of them coming. ~hey've done an excellent job, 
and I think you've had a very thorough briefing on the medical 
aspects of it. We'll let them excuse themselves. I will stay here. 
They don't plan to answer any questions going out, and I ask you to 
please respect that. They hav~ to get back to their patient, and it 
would be unfair to all of them -- all of you if they answered one 
question. 

Now, I'm prepared to stay here and -- Bill? 

Q Larry, have you talked to Don Regan about when the 
President is likely to write or to sign the second letter relieving 
the Vice President of the responsibilities of office? 
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M.R. SPEAKES: Well, Don Regan and I have both talked to 
this group of doctors, and what we will do is, as you noted, they put 
this device into the outer wall of the spine in order to reduce pain. 
They will monitor the pain through the early part of -- late part of 
the afternoon, early part of the evening to see if there is any 
additional device required to hold the pain down to a comfortable 
level for the President. 

Q What device are you talking about? I'm sorry. 

U Morphine. 

C Oh, the morphine. Okay, fine. 

MR. SPEAKES: Yes. They indicated that we would monitor 
it through the evening, and as soon as the President is able to 
return from the sedation and to be in a situation where -- that we 
can talk to him about the letter that would relieve him of -- relieve 
the Vice President of the duties that he has transferred, then we 
will do so. 

It will be, in our opinion and the doctors' opinion, a 
matter of hours, and we'll monitor it through the evening, and 
hopefully -- and that will be our last report to you when that's 
done, or if it's not accomplished tonight, it'll be in the morning. 

Q Larry --

Q You'll tell us, though? 

MR. SPEAKES: Yes. 

Q -- w~ are really confused as to the exact moment 
that Dush took on the temporary duties. 

MR. SPEAKES: Well, the Presi6ent signed the letter in 
his suite at 10:32 a.m. -- 10:32 a.m. Now, I presume it would be a 
legal question as whether the signature at the moment constituted the 
transfer of power or whether the delivery to the Speaker of the House 
or the President Pro Temp of the Senate did. That 1 s a le9al 
question; I'll try to get the answer for you. 

Q The letter says at the outset of the anesthesia 

Q Yes. 

Q when was that moment? Can you tell us when that 
condition was met? 

MR. SPEAKES: That moment, I would presume, would be at 
the beginning of surgery, which as I recall was what -- 11:48 a.m.? 

U Well, that•~ when surgery began. Do you mean, 
that's when the anesthesiologist began working? 

MR. SPEAKES: That's -- well, I think no, that's when 
the incision was made, and I think the doctors would have determined 
that time that he was out far enough that it was -- he was tolerant 
to have the incision. Now, in the few moments before that, I would 
~uess that he was in the process of going under, and I aon't know 
whether it's an imprecise time or not. 

Q Well, do you --

Q The letter was delivered at 12:00 noon? 

MR. SPEAKES: At roughly 12:00 noon. We will try to, 
since this is of course a historical occurrence, that we will try to 
be more helpful, but it may be some -- it may be a time frame rather 
than a precise time because of the wording of the letter and because 
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precisely when do you do it. 

Q Commencing with the a<lministration of anesthesia. 

MR. SPEAKES: Okay, but we'll try to do that. 

The President left his suite at 11:15 a.m. as you recall 
this morning. He was into the operating suite perhaps five minutes 
later. It took a few minutes to start administering the anesthesiav 
so -- in that time frame. Maybe we can go to the people in the 
operating room that were there, and we can try to be a little more 
precise for this moment. 

Q Larry --

MR. SPEAKES: Helen? 

Q Do you know anything that Bush had to do in a 
Presidential role to<lay? 

MR. SPEAKES: I aru not aware of any decisions that had to 
be made caused by the powers that the President authorized to be 
shifted. His staff can certainly tell you that. I've spoken to them 
a couple of times. The Vice Presioent has remained at his residence. 
His Chief of Staff, Craig Fuller, his Press Secretary, Marlin 
Fitzwater, had been there with him. 

Q Larry, can you give us, first of all, the earliest 
point at which the President might resume power? Y0u say it's a 
matter of hours. Are we talking four hours, ei9ht hours? I mean, 
what would be the earliest --

hR. SPEAKES: Chris, I don't think that we can be pinned 
down on that, because we are in a situation where the doctors are 
monitoring the President's recovery, his level an~ tolerance of pain, 
and we would just have to deal with that as time goes by. It will be 
a matter of hours, I can assure you, but how many hours, we don't 
know until we watch the patient. 

Q One thing that maybe -- maybe you understand this. 
I didn't, quite, from the doctors. He's being -- he was being given 
a milligram of morphine. Is that on a per-hour, or per what? 

NR. SPEAKES: No. As I understand it -- and you will 
have to rely on my me<lical knowled~e here -- that it is some sort of 
a slow release device. In layme11 1 s terms, I would believe that it is 
injected there in the outer casing of the lower part of the spine, 
and it provides him a painkiller in the lower part of the --

Q Well, the key now is when the pain is sufficiently 
controlled so that he would no longer need the morphine, and 
therefore would 

MR. SPEAKES: No, the key to it is that when the pain is 
sufficiently -- if the President is able to tolerate the pain with 
only that one milligram of morphine, if he needs an additional 
injection of some kind in order to tolerate the pain, then we would 
weigh that at the time to see what affect it has on his ability to 
converse and <leal with us on the letter. 

Q My question is that he cannot resume his powers 
until the morphine stops? Is that correct? 

MR. SPEAl.<ES: No. The morphine will continue for a 
period of time, I guess in a slow-release capacity. But I think this 
morphine injection will not -- in other words, he will be able to 
converse with that in there. It depends on if he needs additional . 

Q So, it's really the question of hihl recovering from 
the anesthesia that he had for the operation? 
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MR. SPEAKES: That's right. And any additional thing he 
may need to tolerate the pain. 

Q And if I may just ask one other question. What is 
your plan for briefing for the rest of the day? 

MR. SPEAKES: Our plan for briefing the rest of the day? 
I don't think there will be a necessity for a full and formal 
briefing. I think what we will do is do a posting at sometime --
6:00 p.m. -- 8:00 p.m., which would indicate the President's current 
status, and we will stay here and do a later posting, there will be a 
second posting when we determine whether the President is going to 
sign a letter to the Vice President this evening or whether we can 
tell you that it will not be until in the morning. 

Q Can we request one at 6:00 p.m.? 

MR. SPEAKES: A briefing at 6:00 p.m.? 

Q No, a posting at 6:00 p.m. of his condition. 

MR. SPEAKES: Yes, we'll do that. 

Q We will get a copy of the letter, won't we? 

Q Larry, if we are here 
or so, will there be some procedure by 
updates on the President's condition? 
hospital or will it --

until the r,1iddle of the week 
which we can get periodic 
Will th~t be done through the 

MR. SPEAKES: No, we will do it here. I think we will be 
here tomorrow. I would judge that we will have a midmorning briefing 
tomorrow. We will staff at 8:00 a.m. and we will be here tomorrow 
and we will be here in the briefing room midmorning, and we will keep 
you posted as necessary through the day. I think at the end of 
tomorrow we will look at the situation to decide whether we want to 
continue a press operation here or at -- or ship back to the White 
House on Monday morning. 

At any rate, all information concerning the President 
will come from the White House Press Office. 

Q You will put out the letter ending the temporary 
powers? 

WR. SPEAKES: Well, perhaps we will, or perhaps we will 
just tell you we have done it. So, I don't know. 

Q It is a little unclear from the letter that was 
written that the President was actually -- actually thought he had to 
do this -- had to put the letter through. Is there any other time 
that you know of that this 25th Amendment has been invoked? 

MR. SPEAKES: As you say, I think we have covered this 
ground previously to~at, and, as I had told you earlier, you will 
have to read the letter, you will have to deal with it in the context 
of what appears there. So I cannot go any further. 

Q Has the President made any statement as he became 
conscious? 

MR. SPEAKES: I have not seen him, and, of course, you 
have talked to his chief surgeon who was with him and described that 
the President w~s responsive and that the President was in excellent 
condition following his surgery, but I don't know that he has spoken. 
~e have been away from him for -- since the conclusion of surgery. 

Q Will Mrs. Reagan be in the recovery room or when he 
gets back 
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MR. SPEAKES: Mrs. Reagan f,lans to do this. To bring you 
up to date on her, Mrs. Reagan. and her brother, Dr. Richard Davis, 
were waiting in the President's suite. Tbey received three or four 
periodic reports from Dr. Rosenberg during the course of the surgery. 
An<l at the end, the entire surgical team ca@e in to brief her, Don 
Regan, ana myself, as well as her brother. 

So at that time -- shortly after that, she was scheduled 
to go to a room that is adjacent, and has an open window onto the 
recovery area, where the President is in the recovery room. So she 
has an office that is converted to a room -- a small sitting room 
there with a window that looks out on this bay of beds, only which of 
one is occupieG, and that is the President's. 

Q Will there be a briefing by the pathologist on 
Monday? 

MR. SPEAKES: We will cross that bridge when we get to 
it. 

Q At this point, absolutely no word on the biopsy 
result or on the tumor analysis until Monday·? 

J:i,iR. SPEAKES: l.~o, there is no way becuuse, as the doctor 
carefully explained, this will be a process that will only be 
concluded at that time. 

Q Larry, as the letter just goes for the Vice 
Presi<lent, is there no neea to send one to O'Neill 

MR. SPEAKCS: I'll have to check that, Nelson, to be 
sure. 

...; It is the ottier way arounC:. 'l'he letters went to 
O'Neill and Thurmon~, and not to the Vice President. 

MR. SPEAKES: The first one went to O'Neill and Thurmond. 
I am not sure. It may just go to the Vice President, but we will 
clarify that when we post it. 

Q Larry, scrry if you discussed this earlier, but when 
exactly was the decision made to go with transfer of power 
procedures? 

l>'iR. SPEAKES: It was made at 10:32 a.:m. this morning when 
the President signed the letter. 

Q Would you also check to see wbether 

Q Until then you were not certain you were not going 
to transfer power at all? 

Mn. SPEAKES: Until the President made the decision, you 
know, none of us were certain and he was certain very promptly there 
and did so. 

:J I am sorry, aid you say whether or not tvirs. Reagan 
will spend the night here? 

MR. SPEAKES: I do not think she will. It is my judgment 
that Nrs. Reagan wi 11 stay for a wl1 ile ancl then return to the White 
House in the early part of the evening. 

Q Can you explain -- if you have explained it alreacly, 
I am sorry but can you explain again why the 25th Amendment wasn't 
invoked? 

MR. SPZAKES: We have discussed it, hick, extensively 
here and the transcripts are available, inclu~ing a background 
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session, that I think will give you your answer. 

Alesandra, now -- before Alesandra speaks, there are 
those who are leaving. Lot me tell you that I prefer to do any 
conversations that I have with press from this podium to everyone. I 
don't think I am going to be able to hold office hours for all of you 
that want it and not sit around there one after another, because we 
will be here all night. So I would prefer color, quips, anything I 
would like to give from this podium, because I think it is fairest to 
all of them. 

Q Are you going to call on quips? (Laughter.) 

MR. SPEAKES: Pardon? 

Q we didn't know about Moon, at least I didn't. 

MR. SPEAKES: What do you want to know about him? 

Q Anything to what the doctor said. 

hR. SPEAKES: I didn't hear the doctor on that, so you 
will have to --

Q Colon cancer has been discovered in Hoon -- in the 
President's brother. 

MR. SPEAKES: Yes, the President's brother did have a 
colon cancer similar to this cancer. He had it surgically removed 
two or three weeks ago. The President was certainly aware of it ana 
talkeu to him, and the White House physicians had talked to his 
physicians. 

Q Well, is that one of the reasons why the President 
decided to come ahead and get that polyp yesterday removed? 

MR. SPEAKBS: No. No, it is not. This really has been 
tulkeC about and more or less tentatively scheduled for three weeks 
or so. 

Q What is the prognosis for Moon's recovery? 

MR. SPEAKES: You would have to ask his doctors. ~Y 
understanding is that it is very good, but I do not know that because 
I have not talked to him. 

Alesandra is waiting. 

Q When Regan called about the letter, did he call Bush 
first, and then did he call 'I'hurmond and O'Neill? 

MR. SPEAKES: Yes, I believe so. 

Q Larry, what can you say about the conduct of 
business out here? 

MR. SPEAKES: The conduct of business out here -- Don 
l{egan has been here through the day from about shortly befote 8: 00 
a.m. on. Fred Fielding l1as been here for the legal aspects of it, 
and I unoerstanu -- although not seeing him -- that Bua. McFarlane was 
here. 

liasically the conduct of business has been mainly 
centered on the surgery that was going on today. In the morning 
session we had, we talked over legislative matters and some current 
events that were in the newspaper this morning as far as legislative 
and the Congress was concerned. He reud his national security 
bulletin. 

But for the main part, the staff today has been occuppied 
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with the current situation. 

Q Did he see the Dole remarks? 

MR. SPEAKES: The President did see Senator Dole's 
remarks, and he read them with a considerable amount of interest. 

Q Did he have a reaction? 

MR. SPEAKES: Yes, he did have a reaction and we may be 
able to give it to you later. But he did read it with a considerable 
amount of interest. 

Q Larry, in that session this rnornicg when you went 
over these matters, did the President himself make any comment or 
reference to how his hospitalization an6 recovery might affect budget 
tax reform·.? 

hR. SPEAKES: No, he didn't. we <lon't have any reason to 
believe that it could adversely affect the movement of the budget or 
the promise of tax reform this year. We think the President can be 
very much on the job by telephone early in the week. And sometime 
next week, he'll be able to receive Congressional visitors and he 
should be out of here in seven to ten days. So, I think the 
President will be right on top of the Congressional situation and 
whatever's neede<l -- and whatever arms need twisting, te can twist 
them. 

Yes, sir. 

Q Larry, clear something up, you had said this morning 
that Dush came back -- personal decision, so he had no knowledge that 
there was &nything in the works as to transfer of power --

MR. SPEAKES: ~o, I don't say that he did not have any 
kr,owleC::ge that an1thins is in the works. Don Regan had conversations 
with him, and certainly there had been previous conversations between 
the Vice President and the President anG some as recent as this week 
conceruing th.is. ':i:'he PresiJent alluc1es to that in the letter. But 
the Vice President was net aware of the final decision that the 
President was making because he was in the air at the time. 

Q Nobody asked him to come back? 

MR. SPEAKES: No, no one asked him. It was an initiative 
taken on the Vice President's part that really began with a telephone 
conversation to Don ReSiim -- between he anc! Don Regan yesterday after 
-- last evening, ten-eleven o'clock. 

Q Who initiated that ca117 

HR. SPEAKES: ~he Vice President initiated it. I think 
Don Regan may have called, ini t :ia ted the S,i?eci f ic call that dealt 
with it. 

Q When the doctor was asked the size of the lesion, he 
held up his fingers. Could you give us how many inches the lesion 
was? How le.my? 

MR. SPEAKES: lie said five centimeters, I believe. 

Q Yes. And how deeply -- was it at all embedded in 
the intestine itself1 

hR. SPEAKES: I don't think that they have said that to 
any of us. It was the flat kind that was against the wall of the 
intestine there, but how deeply it was embedded, I can't say. 

Q Do you have anything on the nurses, Larry? 
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MR. SPEAKES: I don't have. But somebody might could get 
it for you. 

Q Larry, I just want to ask a housekeeping question. 
At this point, you plan no on-camera briefings the rest of the day, 
even if he signs the piece of paper reassuming power? 

MR. SPEAKES: I don't think there's a need for it, Chris, 
I really don't. 

Q Well, if he reassumes his power, it's fairly 
important. 

HR. SPEAKES: Pardon? 

Q If he reassumes his power --

HR. SPEAKES: Well, stay flexible. If there's a need for 
it, I'm glad to do it. But if there's not, I don't see any cause 

Q The next one you plan is -- a what? -- a mid-morning 
on-camera briefing tomorrow? 

MR. SPEAKES: Yes. 

Q And what if there is any emergency, what are your 
plans to do, if there's any complication? 

MR. SPEAKES: Yes, if there should be any complications, 
I will have a small staff here at the hospital. We will not staff a 
press office through the night, and we'll simply have somebody that's 
in the area adjacent to the President. It'll probably be Dr. 
Weinberg of my staff, and he will be in a position to call me, should 
anything come up, and we would call you if anything came up. 

Q Are you spending the night? 

MR. SPEAKES: I don't think so. Sleep in my own bed 
tonight. 

George. 

Q When the President came to the hospital, did he have 
any inCication that he'd have an operation of this extent, or did he 
really think --

MR. SPEAKES: No, he did not. 

Q He just thought it was this little psuedo-polyp that 
was --

MR. SPEAKES: Hell, George, he knew that it was the polyp 
and that it would be removed. But he also knew he was going to have 
the full bowel examination, and there was always the possibility 
there would be other polyps found, and possibly one of this type. 
Certainly, he was aware of what could be found. But he had no 
knowledge that it would be there. And the first knowledge he had of 
it was when Mrs. Reagan and the doctors talked to him shortly after 
he came out of the examination yesterday. 

Q No symptoms or anything? 

MR. SPEAKES: No, no symptoms, other than those that 
we've tulked about publicly before in connection witt1 the thing. 

Q Larry --

MR. SPEAKES: Let me go over here. 

Q You said that you've been talking about doing 
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yesterday's procedure for three weeks or so. What led you to start 
talking about it? 

MR. SPEAKES: That it was -- in fact, if you want to say 
how long we've been talking about it, we've been talking about it 
shortly after the March physical examination when it was -- when the 
benign polyp was discovered and biopsied. And it was a question of 
fitting it into the present schedule. As you know, the President has 
led a very busy life between March and -- between this time period 
with 10 days of foreign travel and a hostage crisis and a budget 
before Congress and an introduction to the tax bill. So, it's not 
like that he could have skipped a week or two and come out here. It 
was just a question of scheduling on his part. 

Yes, ma'am. 

Q Can you tell us anything about what l'-1rs. Reagan did 
in the suite? Did she eat? Did she drink coffee? Did she sleep --

MR. SPEAKES: Yes, she had lunch, which was avocado and 
cottage cheese, I believe. I looked, but couldn't tell. And she 
dined with her brother and had that -- had a light lunch, and, 
really, chatted through the course of the surgery and spent 
considerable time with Dr. Rosenberg each time he came down. She had 
a number of questions, and he had the explanations. 

Q What did she say when they told her the results of 
the surgery -- when the team did? 

MR. SPEAKES: I don't recall any specific or choice 
quote, but, obviously, she was very pleased. She'd been given 
indications of this throughout. The first real indication that we 
were going to get what we regard as good news was about two hours 
into the surgery when the removal of the tumor was complete -- in the 
section of the intestines -- was complete. That was about two hours 
into the surgery. And it was when Dr. Rosenberg came over and told 
her the status of that that she began to have a good understanding 
that things were progressing extremely well. So, when Dr. Oller came 
in, it was merely the icing on the cake as far as the good news was 
concerned. 

John. 

Q If you do not do another briefing, and, instead, you 
do a posting later, would you attempt to include one or two 
Presidential quotes, what 

MR. SPEAKES: If we've sot anything, John, yes. I'll try 
to. Not being able to be here and there at the same time --

Q One more point, Larry, the -- go ahead, I pass. 

MR. SPEAKES: Got you. 

Patrick. 

Q 
on this list? 

Do you have the spelling for the ooctor that's not 

MR. SPEAKES: Yes, which was it? Dr. --

\.I Cattau. 

MR. SPEAKES: Oh, Cattau. He's the original --
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Margaret? 

Q Larry, I'm still a little confused about when the 
decision was made to transfer power. What -- if he signed the 
letters riyht after this meeting, weren't the letters already typed 
and prepared? 

MR. SPEAKES: Yes, they were. 

Q So, were there two possibilities then that were 
left --

MR. SPEAKES: Well, we had a discussion with him of a 
number of possibilities, and we carried him through the discussions 
that the Counsel's Office had had. We gave him the benefit of having 
the opinion of the Attorney General, and all of that was presented. 
He could have simply said, "I don't want to follow this procedure," 
but he elected to do so. 

Q was it a question of whether to follow that 
procedure or to do nothing, or were there other --

MR. SPEAKES: All of those -- the full range. From doing 
nothing to following that procedure to other procedures. 

Q Larry, would you spell that doctor's name again, 
please? 

kR. SPEAKES: C-A-T-T-A-U. 

Q The first name? 

Q Larry, what was in the letters --

MR. SPEAKES: Edward. 

Q -- other than the delivery of the letters, was there 
any other intended step to be taken in connection with the transfer 
of power? 

MR. SPEAKES: Phone calls. 

Q Did the military codes have to be delivereG to Bush? 

MR. SPEAKES: Pardon? 

U -- did military codes have to be delivered to Bush, 
or does he have those with him normally? 

MR. SPEAKES: ~ilitary which? 

Q Co<les. 

MR. SPEAKES: Codes. we obviously do not discuss those 
type matters, but I can assure you that now or any other time, that 
we are fully a~le to exercise the duties of the Commander-in-Chief at 
anytime, so 

Q Was the Cabinet informed? 

MR. SP2AKES: Pardon? 

U -- Cabinet informed? 

MR. SPEAKES: The Cabinet was informed, j'es, shortly 
after 12:00 noon. 

Q and you said -- I'm sorry -- I misunderstood, but 
somewhere along the way, you said he had the normal symptoms that 
lead him back into the hospital. 
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MR. SPEAKES: No, no. I said the only symptoms he had 
were those that we have talked about publicly. That was the --

Q -- of knowing there was a polyp? 

MR. SPEAKES: -- that was the test, that was the 
announcement of the polyp, the biopsy of the polyp -- all of those 
things, you know, were certainly signs that -- and the doctors agreed 
for further examination. 

John'? 

Q Larry, did an agent scrub and go into the operating 
room? 

kR. SPEAKES: The Secret Service had planned to do that, 
John. We don't customarily discuss a whole lot of what they do, but 
yes, you can assume that there were agents that were scrubbed and 
that were clothed in operating room garb- in orcier to be in the area 
and I'm reasonably sure there was one physically in the room. 

Q I 1 m sorry, the reasons there was or was not? 

MR. SPEAKES: Was one physically in the room -- in the 
OR. We can double-check that, but --

~ I wasn't sure about the diet that he follows, or 
that he's following now. 

MR. SPEAKES: The diet that he follows will be a limited 
diet. It will probably be -- consist of an IV through a period of a 
nuIBber of days, Naomi, and then it will be a sradually increasing 
diet that will determine his digest -- determined by his digestive 
system's ability to operate and --

Pardon? But it will gradually increase, and -- within 
the period of four or five days, I would think that he would be well 
on his ~ay to eating pretty hearty. 

Q Two related questions -- under the original 
schedule, Reagan would have been in California now. And if that had 
been the case, when would this operation have taken place? 

Secondly, was the decision made to have the operation now 
made before or after you became aware of the President's brother's 
operation? 

MR. SPEAKES: I don't know the specific timing about the 
brother's operation, but I do know that we would have been back from 
California by now. What were we scheduled to go? July 2nd through 

Q So, was it scheduled before the hostage crisis and 

MR. SPEAKES: It was thought about before that, yes. 

Q And you don't know whether it has any relation --
wilat tile relationship is to the brother's 

MR. SPEAKES: No, I don't. 

Q Forgive rne if you've been asked, but has anyone 
asked the length of the incision? 

MR. SPEAKES: Yes, they have. No, the length of the 
incision? 

Q Yes. 
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MR. SPEAKES: No, I think he said it was an up-and-down 
incision that was done in the lower part of the abdomen. 

Q What happened to -- This is aside from the 
operation, what happened to the Chinaman corning --

NR. SPEAKES: We will certainly greet him in some fashion 
consistent with the President's recovery at that time. 

Q Isn't there anybody coming? 

MR. SPEAKES: Well, there's one scheduled, but it depends 
on the President's condition. 

Q Larry, could I ask you what the ~lan is over the 
next several days to bring the White House staff in here 

MR. SPEAKES: Really hasn't been determined. I judge 
that we'll probably have the staff out here tomorrow, as we have 
today, on a very liraited basis, three or four of us. And then by 
Monday, I think we'll be operating fairly fully from the White House. 
I would judge that Don Regan will make some trips back and forth out 
here, but I don't think he plans to operate on a full-time basis out 
here. 

Yes. 

Q Did any of the children call while Reagan was in the 
operating room? 

HR. SPEAKES: Mrs. Reagan had a member of her staff call 
all of the children as we began to get news mid-point of the surgery, 
and she -- they relayed that good news to the children. Some of thera 
were out and were not reachable at the moment. But all of them were 
called, I guess, with the exception of Maureen, who has talked to 
members of the White House and to Dr. Hutton overnight. 

Had 

Q 

fo11R. 

THE 

enough? 

r-1ore than enough. 

SPEAKES: i•le, too. 

PRESS: Thank you. 

END 

Luck. 

4 : 5 0 P. M. ED'I' 
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